Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 10, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Welcome Back! Today will be the Red (A) Schedule. If you know someone who is a firefighter, first responder, or volunteer who worked tirelessly fighting the fire, please thank them. They have been amazing in keeping us safe. I mua Lahainaluna!

Just a reminder that there is no school tomorrow, Friday November 11th in observance of Veteran's Day. School will resume on Monday, November 14th. Mahalo!

Students that want to go to the Football Game NEED TO PURCHASE TICKETS via GoFan.co. Your MIL will not cover your ticket, this is a non-regular season game. Please plan accordingly

Save the date: The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir will be performing their Fall Concert this Sunday, November 13th 6:30pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. The concert will feature our Jazz, Concert Choir, Symphonic Band, and Concert Band. Admission and parking is free! We hope you can join us. Mahalo!

Congratulations Emily Hegrenes for submitting a pin design to Hawaii HOSA. Should this design win, Lahainaluna will be responsible for this year's pin that all Hawaii HOSA members will receive and exchange at the International Conference in Dallas this summer. HOSA members, please be sure to go to your google classroom and vote for design #4!

ID/Meal Payments: Student ID Cards are required for all students to receive school meals (breakfast and lunch). Tell your parents/guardians to see if you have money to pay for your meals. To check your meal account balance, it's at ezschoolpay.com. Mahalo!

PTSA REFLECTIONS ANNOUNCEMENT - deadline 11/18/22

Feeling creative? If so, check out the PTSA Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative works in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by this year's theme of "Show Your Voice!". All students must follow the general participation rules and complete a student entry form. These forms can be found at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org or email lahainalunaptsa@gmail.com to request them. Entries must be turned into the Kamakau Library by no later than 2pm on Friday, November 18th.

Are you a detailed-oriented and reliable person? Do you love books and public service? Then a job at the library may be for you! The Lahaina Library is seeking a student helper to join our awesome staff! Hours are 15 per week, Requirements are you must be 15 years old or older, must be able to work during the weekends, summers, and school breaks. Pay is \$12 per hour. Job duties are shelving library

materials, keeping the books and shelves clean and neat. Apply now! See Library Staff for an application.

Speaking of the Lahaina Library, they will be showing the Polar Express movie on Saturday, December 17th at 10am. Cocoa and cookies will be served. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Attention all chess players! If you are interested in challenging yourself against the best players at our school, then sign up for our first Open chess tournament of the year this week. Sign ups and games will take place in Mr Gilligan's room I-4 during lunch periods. Details will be discussed Thursday at lunch, and the tourney starts Monday. Give it a shot, we are looking for new officers!

FFA Chapter Meeting: We are having a meeting today Thursday, November 10 @ lunch 11:56 to 12:38 PM, bring your lunch, meet in Mr. Ideoka's CLASSROOM PORTABLE 11, we will be continuing planning our activities for the year!

Hawaiiana club: Practice is canceled for Thursday, November 10th. Practice will resume at 6:30 pm on Thursday, November 17th in Hale Pa'ina.

Anime club: Permission forms for Friday, November 18th anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Also, please wear your anime t-shirt for a club group photo on Monday, November 14th during lunch at Boarders field. Congratulations to the following members who won the Pumpkin Art contest: 1st place is Chris Carusso, 2nd place is Jalen Bernal, 3rd place is Lindsey Sultan. Please come by K-101 during morning recess or lunch to pick your prize.

To all clubs: Club group photos have been rescheduled for Monday, November 14th at lunch period at Boarders Field. Club advisors, please check your email from Mr. Shigaki about this. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Aloha Lahainaluna Surfers! On Tuesday, November 15th we will have our first team gathering during lunch and our first surf session after school. Please come during lunch Tuesday, November 15th to Mr. Niko's room L30 behind the gym. Lunch will be provided.

Good luck to our varsity boys football team as they will be facing Aiea High School this Friday, November 11th versus 'Aiea High School Nā Ali'i at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. The kickoff is at 7:00pm. Online tickets will be available tomorrow, November 8th at 10:00am. Please sure to visit GoFan.co

Breakfast: Country Breakfast Scramble with Rice, Apple Sauce, Paradise Punch Juice. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Corn, Veggie Sticks, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Lucas Sequeira, Ozzie Serle, Noa Sheveland, Kevin Silva, Jerome Simon, Jet Smith.